
Administration Department 
 

 
 

Interoffice Memorandum 
 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 
   

FROM:  B. Todd Glover, City Administrator 
   

DATE:  February 1, 2013 
   

SUBJECT:  Study Session Date of Monday, February 4, 2013 
 
A study session of the North Augusta City Council has been scheduled for Monday, 

February 4, 2013, at 6:15 p.m. in the Municipal Center 3rd Floor Council Conference 
Room/Council Chambers located at 100 Georgia Avenue. 

 
The following are among the topics for discussion and review: 

 
ITEM 1. PARKS, RECREATION, AND LEISURE SERVICES: Moving the 

World War I/II Monument – Council Update 
 
City Administrator, Todd Glover, will update Mayor and Council on the 
proposed move of the World War I/II Monument currently located in Calhoun 
Park. 
 

ITEM 2. SIGN REGULATIONS: Proposed Amendment Options to Article 13 
and Appendix A  

 
Scott Sterling, Interim of Director of Planning and Economic Development will 
be present to discuss the proposed amendment options to Article 13 and 
Appendix A relating to sign regulations. 
 
Please see STUDY SESSION ATTACHMENT NO. 2 for a memo from the 
Department of Planning and Economic Development regarding the proposed 
amendment options. 
 

ITEM 3. PERSONNEL: Executive Session – Request of the City Administrator 
 
In compliance with section 30-4-70 (a) (1) the City Administrator has requested 
an executive session for the purpose of discussing a personnel matter. 
 


